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August 12, 2016
To:  All Prospective Contractors

RE:  “Tire Outreach and Market Analysis” DRR16027
Addendum No. 1

To the Request For Proposal (RFP) DRR16027
1. Attached is a list of all businesses who have expressed an interest in the contract to date (Attachment 1).
2. The following questions were submitted in response to the RFP and answers to each follow the question.

Q1.
On page 10, under Samples of Written Work, the RFP states, “The Proposer’s team must include three separate copies of verifiable written work…”  Can you confirm that this means one copy each of three different documents (i.e., not three copies of each document)?
A1.
Yes, correct.  The Proposer will need to submit three (3) separate samples of written work, not three (3) copies of the same document.  
Q2.
Also, must the work sample(s) be included in the single pdf to be provided of all proposal documents on page 8?  If yes, can they be provided as separate pdfs on the same thumb drive or CD?
A2.
Yes, they can be provided as separate PDF’s on the same thumb drive or CD.  
Q3.
Under Qualifications/Licenses on page 10, the RFP says, “the Contractor shall be an individual or firm qualified to do business in California.  Required documents include a copy of the Proposer’s registration with the Secretary of State.”  Individuals operating as a sole proprietorship are not able to register with the Secretary of State.  Can you confirm how a sole proprietorship can satisfy this requirement?  
A3.
This requirement is inapplicable to a sole proprietorship.  Note that the proposal is coming from a sole proprietorship on the Contractor Status Form (Exhibit G) and the requirement will be waived.  
Q4.   Exhibit D, Special Terms and Conditions, Section 7 (page 51 of the RFP) describes the 10 percent withholding requirement and states, “…for those Agreements that consist entirely of separate and distinct tasks, any funds withheld with regard to a particular task may be paid upon completion of that particular task…”  Will CalRecycle consider allowing the contractor to prepare the work plan so that all, or at least certain tasks, are separate and distinct, and allow payment of withholding on completed tasks during the contract period?  For example, Task 1 calls for the preparation of three separate and distinct annual California Waste Tire Market Reports, and this could be structured as three separate and distinct tasks in the Work Plan.  

A4.   Public Contracts Code section 10346 only allows the release of the 10% withheld from progress payments upon the completion of the contract or the completion of separate and distinct tasks.  Because the tasks in the contract build upon one another and lead to a final report built upon all previous tasks, those tasks cannot be considered separate and distinct.  CalRecycle cannot release the withheld amounts until the completion of this contract.
Q5.   Exhibit D, Special Terms and Conditions, Section 19 (page 54 of the RFP) describes Liquidated Damages that may be assessed under this contract.  Will CalRecycle consider deleting the Liquidated Damages clause from this contract?  Rationale: Liquidated damages are most commonly applied to construction projects in which a delay in one phase could jeopardize the entire project.  The potential for $1,000 per day in liquidated damages seems excessive for this type of contract.  

A5. 
 The Liquidated Damages clause is inapplicable for this type of agreement and will be struck.
Q6.   The Department of General Services has included CalRecycle on a “DVBE Incentive Exemption List” that it distributed on June 28, 2016. Given this, will CalRecycle consider deleting the DVBE participation incentive/requirement from this RFP?
A6.   No.  Though CalRecycle is on the current DVBE exemption list, we will not remove this language from the RFP.  All proposals must include a minimum of 3% DVBE participation (per the requirements described on page 11 of the RFP).  The incentive will be offered to bidders who propose at least 3% DVBE participation.  The application of the incentive is described on page 6 of the RFP.
Q7.   On Page 11 the RFP states, “If the Proposer has identified subcontractors to be utilized to meet this goal [the DVBE goal], the Participation Summary, Attachment C, must be completed and submitted with the Proposal.  Attachment C in this RFP is the Proposal Scoring Sheet.  Is there a separate Participation Summary form that should be filled out, in addition to Attachment D, the Bidder Declaration form?
A7.  That was a typo and should reference Attachment D, the Bidder Declaration Form. 
Q8.  Attachment D, Bidder Declaration, requires that the percent of bid price be listed for all subcontractors, and that subcontractor Small Business and DVBE certifications be identified.  We have two questions related to this:  If the bidder is a certified small business, are the percentages entered for other small business subcontractors binding?  That is, during the course of the contract must the bidder allocate the percentage of work entered on Attachment D for a small business subcontractor if the bidder is itself a certified small business?

A8.   If you are uncertain of the participation percentage for a particular small business subcontractor, you may mark “TBD”.  However, “TBD” will be treated as a zero for purposes of calculating compliance with the Small Business Participation requirement (described on page 10 of the RFP) and Small Business Preference (described on page 5 of the RFP).  If the proposer is itself a California Certified Small Business performing a commercially useful function, it will qualify for the preference regardless of commitments to subcontract to other small businesses.  A California Certified Small Business proposer will meet the participation requirement so long as it performs a commercially useful function and does not subcontract more than 75% of the contract to non-small businesses.
Q9.   If a certified small business or DVBE listed on Attachment D is not performing well or not abiding by contract requirements, does the bidder have flexibility to identify a different firm to complete the work originally allocated to that subcontractor?
A9.   After award of the contract, the successful bidder/contractor must use the DVBE subcontractors and/or suppliers proposed in the bid or proposal to the State unless a substitution is requested.  The bidder/contractor must request the substitution in writing to the awarding agency and both the awarding agency and DGS/OSDS must approve the substitution in writing prior to commencement of any work by the proposed subcontractor/supplier.  
Q10.  The instructions for Attachment D, Bidder Declaration, ask bidders to verify that subcontractors are “not listed on the OSDC website as ineligible to transact business with the State.” We are not able to locate this website.  Can you provide a web link or clarify how this requirement can otherwise be verified?
A10.  The list is available at http://www.documents.dgs.ca.gov/pd/smallbus/Suspendedlist.pdf
Any questions regarding certification should be directed to the OSDC at (916) 375-4940 or by email at osdchelp@dgs.ca.gov. 
All other terms, conditions, and requirements of this RFP will remain the same.  If you have any questions relating to this RFP process, please contact me by e-mail at contracts@calrecycle.ca.gov.

Sincerely,

{Original Signed By}

Lauren Chew 
Contract Analyst

Administrative Services Branch

Attachments
	Contact Name
	E-Mail
	Company
	Address
	City
	ST
	Zip
	SB
	DVBE

	Randy Russell
	rrussell@louisberger.com
	Louis Berger
	2150 Allston Way, Suite 420
	Berkeley
	CA
	94704
	
	

	H. Gershman
	hgershman@gbbinc.com
	Gershman, Brickner & Bratton, Inc.
	N/A
	
	
	
	
	

	Susan Bush
	sbush@rse-usa.com 
	RSE USA Sustainable Product Solutions
	N/A
	
	
	
	
	

	Kevin Sales
	info@kjservicesenviro.com
	KJServices Environmental Consulting
	12025 Florence Ave., Suite 201 
	Santa Fe Springs
	CA
	90670
	X
	

	Edward Boisson
	ed@boissonconsulting.com
	Boisson Consulting
	48 Cushing Ave.
	San Rafael
	CA
	94903
	X
	

	Denise Kennedy
	denise@dkenterprises.us
	DK Enterprises
	1500 W El Camino Ave, STE 143
	Sacramento
	CA
	95833
	X
	

	Mike Tinney
	MikeTinney@aol.com 
	Tinney Associates
	6368 Silveira Way 
	Sacramento
	CA
	95831
	X
	

	Gene Russell
	jhorgan@manexconsulting.com
	The Corporation for Manufacturing Excellence (Manex Consulting)
	2010 Crow Canyon Place, Suite 320 


	San Ramon
	CA
	94583
	
	

	Terry Leveille
	tleveille@aol.com 
	TL & Associates
	8740 Bluff Lane
	Fair Oaks
	CA
	95628
	
	

	Luis Diaz
	mail@calrecovery.com
	Cal Recovery Inc. 
	2454 Stanwell Dr 
	Concord
	CA
	94520
	
	

	Justine Burt
	burtjustine@gmail.com 
	Appraccel
	N/A
	
	
	
	
	

	John Sheerin
	jsheerin@rma.org
	Rubber Manufacturers Association
	1400 K Street, NW Suite 900


	Washington
	DC
	20005
	
	

	M. Blumenthal
	marshayinc@gmail.com
	Marshay, Inc
	N/A
	
	
	
	
	

	Mary Sikora
	mary@scraptirenews.com
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	info@envirotek.com 
	Envirotek
	980 9th Stree Suite 1800
	Sacramento
	CA
	95814
	
	

	Kyle Birchard
	birchard75@gmail.com
	Integrative Economics, LLC
	PO Box 83213


	Portland
	OR
	97283
	
	

	Serena Sidmore
	marketing.mig@gmail.com
	MIG, Inc.
	800 Hearst Avenue
	Berkeley
	CA
	94710
	X
	

	Jose Villa
	jrvilla@sensisagency.com
	Sensis
	811 Wilshire Blvd, Suite 2050


	Los Angeles
	CA
	90017
	X
	

	Joel Shapiro
	info@socomm.us
	SourceOne Communications
	4210 Mason Lane
	Sacramento
	CA
	95821
	X
	X

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	


